From: ‘Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Boies, rystal, DOT;

To: e iz, Alica, DOT
ce i i
Subject: RE: NMDOT verlfication request - MADS TRUCKING, LLC
Date: “Thrsday, January 2, 2025 9:59:47 AN

Attachments:

Thanks you for the verification.
Happy New Year!

Amalia Bustamante e Compliance Officer - A
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division - South

506 W. Texas Ave., Artesia, NM 88210

575.703.6742 | Amalia.Bustamante@emnrd.nm.gov

hitps://www.emnrd.nm.goviocd/

From: Boies, Crystal, DOT <Crystal.Boies@dot.nm gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 8:07 AM

To: Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia nm.gov>; Ortiz, Alicia, DOT <Alicia.Ortiz@dot.nm gov>

Ce: Jackson, Rob, EMNRD <Rob.Jackson@emnrd.nm.gov>; Karns, Nicholas, EMNRD <Nicholas Karns@emnrd.nm.gov>; Madrid, Gayle, EMNRD <Gayle.Madrid@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: NMDOT verification request - MADS TRUCKING, LLC

Good morning!
Sorryfor the delay. Yes, this company is certified and their NM# is 58527.

Thanks!
Company Information ‘Add Industry Subtype
Industry Type Industry Sub Type: ‘Ownership Type
TRANSPORTATION GENERAL COMMODITIES/PROPERTY. ue
Certifcarion Status Current Address? Master Name Currrent?
CERTIRIED
Company Hame MADS TRUCKING, LLC
Address (Street 1st Line) / Mailing. 610 W JAFFA ST
Street (20a Line) £0 80K 295 ROSWELL, NI 85202-0295
Gy state zip
ROSWELL ™ 88203
County Phone # Company Code
craves 575-578-9115

Equipment Storage Location
510 W JAFFA ST, ROSWELL, NIV 85203

Records Location

Station Paints

Owner Infarmation Company Information

Qwner Name MARCO A GRAJEDA e
ANSPORTATION
Address (Street 15t Line) / Physical 610 W IAFFA ST o
fcation Status
Street (2nd Line)

TIFED
city State Zip apany Name
ROSWELL NM 88203

Iress (Street 1st Line) / Mailing
Phone # Email —
575224-6304 MADSTRUCKING @GMAIL COM

) Snipping Tool

Crystal M. Boies

Transportation Regulation Bureau
NM Department of Transportation
(505) 699-6232

Crystal.Boies@dot.nm.gov
https://www.dot.nm.gov/trb/

New Mexico owanmuent o
. . TRANSPORTATION

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amaliz Bustamante @emnrd.nm gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Boies, Crystal, DOT <Crystal Boies@dot.nm gov>; Ortiz, Alicia, DOT <Aliciz Ortiz @dot.nm.gov>

Ce: Jackson, Rob, EMNRD <Roh Jackson@emnrd.nm.gov>; Karns, Nicholas, EMNRD <Nicholas Karns@emnrd.nm.gov>; Madrid, Gayle, EMNRD <Gayle Madrid@emnrd.nm gov>
Subject: NMDOT verification request - MADS TRUCKING, LLC

Good morning,

NMOCD is requesting a verification of the new water hauler registration shown below from NMDOT.

OCD Permitting
Home > 0CDReten > Opstr R Dot

US00T NFORMATION

. . EnttyTypes| CARRIER
Water Hauler Organization Information Sl
ushor siua: ACTVE Outot S e one
Al USDOT Nunbes; 3702774 Stie Carer 1 Mumbers
S 150 Fom Dt 2022024 MCS.150 Mieage e 35,000 (2020)
emro) MADS Trucking, LLG ‘OPERATING AUTHORIY WFORMATION
‘OnsatngAutory Sstuss| AUTHORIZED FOR Propery
Deseripton: WADS Tckn, LG il a vt b campory ot  Roswel, N Oy ey ot For Licnaing and nsrsncs dstsis gk e,
MM Numbere: NC.1200249
Address: PO Boc2%s ‘COuPANY INFORMATION
Roswel, NM 66202 oga ame: | WA TRUCKING LLC
Counry: usa ]
el Aress | 6104 AFFA
o o | ROSWELL, N 8205
ntral Contact Information
Bhone; (752645304
Name: Nancy Grajeda 5o p0xz15
b - ROSWELL W seznz
Emsil Address: madstucing@gmai com sts1730
3 e
District Contact Information [Comston st
Happy New Year!

Amalia Bustamante e Compliance Officer - A
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division - South

506 W. Texas Ave., Artesia, NM 88210

575.703.6742 |

n I
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| A S W ey

Industry Type.
TRANSPORTATION

Certiication Status.
CERTIFIED.

Company Name

‘Address (street 15 Line) / Maling
Street (2nd Line)

city
ROSWELL

County.
cHAvEs

Equipment Storage Location
610 W JAFFA ST, ROSWELL, NM 88203
Records Location

Station Points

Industry Sub Type
‘GENERAL COMMODITIES/PROPERTY

Current Address?

MADS TRUCKING, LLC
510 W JAFFA ST
PO BOX 295 ROSWELL, N 88202-0295

State
v

Phone #
5755789115

Ownership Type
e

Master Name Currrent?
Yes

Zip
58203

Company Cote

Owner Name
Address (Street 1t Line) / Physical
Street (2nd Line)

city
ROSWELL

Phone #
575-244-6308

MARCO A GRAIEDA

510 W JAFFA ST

State
v

Email
MADSTRUCKING@GMAIL COM

sty Type
ANSPORTATION
tification Status
TIFED.

Zip Apany Name

£ ress (street Ist Line)/ Mailig

ety




New MeXxic O bePARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE





OCD Permitting

Home > OCDReview > Operator Registration Details

Water Hauler Organization Information

Affiliation:

“ MADS5 Trucking, LLC

Description: MADS Trucking, LLC will be a water hauling company located in Roswell, NM. Our yard is currenlty located in
Dexter, NM.

Address: PO Box 295

Roswell, NM 88202
Country: USA

Central Contact Information

Name: Nancy Grajeda
Title: Partner
Email Address: madstrucking@gmail.com

District Contact Information




USDOT INFORMATION

Entity Type: | CARRIER

USDOT Status: | ACTIVE Out of Service Date: | None
USDOT Number: | 3762774 State Carrier ID Number:
MCS-150 Form Date: | 0210312024 MCS-150 Mileage (Yearl: | 35,000 (2023)

‘OPERATING AUTHORITY INFORMATION

‘Operating Authority Status: | AUTHORIZED FOR Property

For Licensing and Insurance details click here.

MCIMX/EF Numbers)

MCA340249

COMPANY INFORMATION

1 Legaiiame: | mADS TRUCKING LLC

610 W JAFFA
ROSWELL, NM 86203

Phone: | (575) 244-6304

DUNS Number: | 51-517-369

Power Units: | 3 Drivers: | 3





1/14/25, 2:56 PM
Safety
Measurement
System

Safety Measurement System - Complete SMS Profile (U.S. DOT# 3762774)

MADS5 TRUCKING LLC
U.S. DOT#: 3762774

Address: 610 W JAFFA
ROSWELL, NM 88203

Number of Vehicles: 3
Number of Drivers: 3

Number of Inspections: 1

Learn About the CSA Prioritization Preview

FMCSA is proposing a new prioritization methodology to keep enforcement efforts focused
on the carriers in most need of intervention. Learn more about these changes and how

they will improve highway safety.

Visit the CSA Prioritization Preview

Safety Rating & O0S

Rates

(As of 01/13/2025 updated daily

from SAFER)

Not Rated

Out of Service Rates

Type 00S % National Avg %
Vehicle 100.0 21.4

Driver 0.0 6.0

Hazmat 4.5

BASIC Status (public Property Carrier View) ?
Behavior Analysis & Safety Improvement Categories (BASICs)

?

F

Based on a 24-month record ending December 27, 2024

Licensing and Insurance

(As of 01/13/2025 updated hourly
from L&l )

Active For-Hire Authority

Type Yes/No MC#/MX#

Property Yes  MC-
1340249

Passenger No

Household Goods No

Broker No

B,

®
. %%

b ]
-n-n -\ ’
Not Public Not Public
Hours-of- Controlled Hazardous
Service Vehicle Substances Materials
Unsafe Driving Crash Indicator Compliance Maintenance and Alcohol Compliance Driver Fitness

On-Road Performance
0 NOT 0 8 0 NOT 0
Measure Measure Measure Measure Measure

PUBLIC PUBLIC

On-Road Performance Detail

https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/CompleteProfile.aspx?print=true
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http://safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/query.asp?searchtype=ANY&query_type=queryCarrierSnapshot&query_param=USDOT&query_string=3762774#Inspections
http://li-public.fmcsa.dot.gov/LIVIEW/pkg_carrquery.prc_carrlist?n_dotno=3762774
https://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/PrioritizationPreview
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/
https://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/PrioritizationPreview
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/BASIC/UnsafeDriving.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/BASIC/CrashIndicator.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/BASIC/HOSCompliance.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/BASIC/VehicleMaint.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/BASIC/DrugsAlcohol.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/BASIC/HMCompliance.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/BASIC/DriverFitness.aspx

1/14/25, 2:56 PM

Safety Measurement System - Complete SMS Profile (U.S. DOT# 3762774)

Driver Driver Vehicle Driver Driver
Inspections with Inspections: 1 Inspections: 1 Inspections: 1 Inspections: 1
Unsafe Driving with HOS with Vehicle with with Driver
Violations: 0 Compliance Maint. Drugs/Alcohol Fitness
Safety Event NOT Violations: 0 Violations: 1 Violations: 0 NOT Violations: 0
Group: No S?fety Safety Event Safety Event Safety Event Safety Event
Event Grouping PUBLIC Group: No Group: No Group: No PUBLIC Group: No Safety
Avg. PUx UF:2.3 Safety Event Safety Event Safety Event Event Grouping
Segment: Grouping Grouping Grouping
Combination
Carrier

Investigation Results
No Acute/Critical No Acute/Critical No Acute/Critical No Acute/Critical No Acute/Critical
Violations N/A Violations Violations Violations NOT Violations
Discovered Discovered Discovered Discovered Discovered

PUBLIC

Select a BASIC icon above to get details, or view your Complete SMS Profile.

Summary of Activities

The summary includes information
on the 5 most recent investigations
and 24 months of inspections and
crash history.

Most Recent Investigation:

Total Inspections: 1
Total Inspections without
Violations used in SMS: 0
Total Inspections with
Violations used in SMS: 1

Total Crashes*: 0

*Crashes listed represent a motor
carrier’sinvolvement in reportable

crashes, regardless of the carrier’s or

driver’s role in the crash. Continue
for details.

Carrier Registration

Subject to General Threshold

USE OF SMS DATA/INFORMATION

FAST Act of 2015:

Enforcement Cases

(Six years as of 01/13/2025 updated
monthly from EMCSA )

No penalties found

Readers should not draw conclusions about a carrier's overall safety condition simply based on the data displayed in this system. Unless a motor
carrier has received an UNSATISFACTORY safety rating under part 385 of title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, or has otherwise been ordered to
discontinue operations by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, it is authorized to operate on the Nation's roadways.

Safety Measurement System:

https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/CompleteProfile.aspx?print=true
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https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/HelpCenter/Index.aspx#faq1203
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/HelpCenter/Index.aspx#faq1203
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/HelpCenter/Index.aspx#faq1204
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/HelpCenter/Index.aspx#faq1204
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/Threshold.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SafetyProgram/spRptEnforcement.aspx?rpt=CLOSE&carrier=3762774
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/CompleteProfile.aspx

1/14/25, 2:56 PM Safety Measurement System - Complete SMS Profile (U.S. DOT# 3762774)

The data in the Safety Measurement System (SMS) is performance data used by the Agency and Enforcement Community. A ﬁh symbol, based
on that data, indicates that FMCSA may prioritize a motor carrier for further monitoring.

The & symbol is not intended to imply any federal safety rating of the carrier pursuant to 49 USC 31144. Readers should not draw conclusions
about a carrier's overall safety condition simply based on the data displayed in this system. Unless a motor carrier in the SMS has received an
UNSATISFACTORY safety rating pursuant to 49 CFR Part 385, or has otherwise been ordered to discontinue operations by the FMCSA, it is
authorized to operate on the nation's roadways.

Motor carrier safety ratings are available at http://safer.fmcsa.dot.gov and motor carrier licensing and insurance status are available at http://li-
public.fmcsa.dot.gov/.

https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3762774/CompleteProfile.aspx?print=true 3/3


http://safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/
http://li-public.fmcsa.dot.gov/
http://li-public.fmcsa.dot.gov/

1/14/25, 2:55 PM

Search | An Official New Mexico Government Website

Business
Search

As of 1/14/2025 we have
processed all business
filings received in our
office through 1/5/2025.

To file an amendment
on a Business Record,
search for the business,
and choose File
Amendment from the
slide out drawer.

You must be logged in to
file amendments. Please
click on the Log In
button in the top right
and log in. If you do not
have an account, please
create one. The
credentials from the
previous system did not
transfer to this system.

Business Search Info: v

Mad5

Advanced v
Results: 1

Name Business
ID

6569072

https://enterprise.sos.nm.gov/search/business

E4

File
Amendment

n
%‘

Request
Certificate

Login

Business Name
Status
Initial Filing Date

Entity Type

Entity Sub-Type
Formed In
Record #

Agent

Organizers and
Incorporators

Alternate
Business Names

MADS5 Trucking, LLC
Active
08/19/2021

Domestic Limited Liability
Company

Domestic LLC

New Mexico

6569072

Nancy Grajeda

610 W Jaffa, 610 W Jaffa,
Roswell, NM 88203

Nancy Grajeda: Organizer
Marco A Grajeda: Organizer

S

View History

m


https://enterprise.sos.nm.gov/
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CASE NO.24-00360-TRM

WARRANT/NM NO.58527

=

.

—

e E,
N

N>

-

NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WARRANT

MADS5 TRUCKING, LLC
610 W JAFFA ST
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88203

TRANSPORTATION OF GENERAL COMMODITIES EXCLUDING THE

TRANSPORTATION OF HOUSEHOLD GOODS AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED IN 49 USC

SECTION 13102(10), BETWEEN POINTS AND PLACES THROUGHOUT THE STATE OF
NEW MEXICO.

This Warrant shall remain in effect until cancelled by the Department.
The Holder of this Warrant is subject to the New Mexico Motor Carrier Act and Rules.

DONE THIS 30™ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ALICIA ORTIZ, DIIRECTOR

TRANSPORTATION REGULATION DIVISION

A\
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L




	NMDOT
	sms
	SOS
	Warrant

